ibodaux




Janice Landry

“rom; Hodges, Joe A <joe_hodges@fws.gov>
ent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:57 AM
lo: Janice Landry
Subject: [BULK] Re: [EXTERNAL] Environmental Review

Good morning,

The monarch butterfly is a candidate species and is not Federally listed as threatened or endangered (T&E). As
such, it is not currently evaluated within Section 7 consultations. Considering that IPaC did not identify any
other species or critical habitats, there would be "no effect" to T&E species as a result of the proposed project.

No further consultation is required with the Service.
Thanks,

Joe

Joe Hodges | Fish and Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service | Interior Region 4
Louisiana Ecological Services Field Office :
200 Dulles Drive
_Lafayette, LA 70506
¢ ffice: 337-291-3109

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Firmin, Brigette <brigette_firmin@fws.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:52 PM

To: Janice Landry <jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us>
Cc: Doolittle, Cedric <cedric_doolittle@fws.gov>; Constant, Glenn <glenn_constant@fws.gov>; Kimmel, Kayla

<Kayla_Kimmel@fws.gov>; Allen, Yvonne C <yvonne_allen@fws.gov>; Kanicki, Michelle R <michelle_kanicki@fws.gov>;
Hodges, Joe A <joe_hodges@fws.gov>; Trahan, Amy <amy_trahan@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Environmental Review

Thank you, Glenn, for forwarding. I am replying to all so that y'all have the same access to our
current Environmental Review process in case you ever need it.

**% BREAK ***

Dear Janice,

We now have an online screening process that we use to help folks walk through the Endangered

Species Act Section 7 Consultation process. It is all find here: https://ipac.ecosphere.fws.gov/. Please
. "ote the warning on the first page that the tool is having difficulty with providing a species list for our
G ice, but the screening process should still work. If you have any problems, please contact Joe
riodges (joe_hodges@fws.gov, ph: 337-291-3109) of our office for further guidance with the IPaC

online tool.

1
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N lPaC i5a pm]ect planning taol which streamlines the
SFWS environmental review process
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If you have a project that could potentially affect USFWS
trust resources, such as migratory birds, species

i > FNEREs R A
" PR N proposed or listed under the Endangered Species Act,
Integrate the environmenal review process (nto your praject design inter-jurisdictional fishes, specific marine mammals,

T wetlands, and National Wildlife Refuge lands, IPaC can

help you determine what the impacts are likely to be and
provide suggestions for addressing them.

ipac.ecosphere.fws.gov

With kindest regards,
Brigelte

Brigette Firmin
Deputy Supervisor
U.S. Dept. of the Interior, Mississippi Basin Region
. Fish and Wildlife Service, Louisiana Ecological Services Office o ' . - ‘
200 Dulles Drive, Lafayette, LA 70506 a ' e W '
office: 337-291-3108; mobile: 337-258-4184
fax: 337-291-3139; email: brigette firmin@fws.gov
#" fice Website / Follow us on Facebook

-«OTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender
is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Constant, Glenn <glenn_constant@fws.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:45 PM
To: Janice Landry <jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us>; Kanicki, Michelle R <michelle_kanicki@fws.gov>; Allen, Yvonne C

<yvonne_allen@fws.gov>; Doolittle, Cedric <cedric_doolittle@fws.gov>; Kimmel, Kayla <Kayla_Kimmel@fws.gov>
Cc: Firmin, Brigette <brigette_firmin@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Environmental Review

Janice, I'm copying Brigette Firman of our Lafayette Ecikigical Seryices Office in this reply. Her office is the
appropriate starting point for your request.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Janice Landry <jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:39:06 PM

To: Kanicki, Michelle R <michelle_kanicki@fws.gov>; Allen, Yvonne C <yvonne_allen@fws.gov>; Doolittle, Cedric
<cedric_doolittle @fws.gov>; Constant, Glenn <glenn_constant@fws.gov>; Kimmel, Kayla <Kayla_Kimmel@fws.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Environmental Review



!7
.

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

v

5o0d Afternoon!

First, let me apologize in advance for sending to the whole office. | wasn’t sure who handled such request. Feel free to
delegate to the correct coworker.

Our agency has partnered with LCDBG and is a recipient of a CV grant to replace HVAC systems in a Senior Center. The
checklist | must complete for compliance requires contact with your organization to ensure we are not endangering any
species. [just wanted to have an extra consensus as this is my first state-level grant.

Attached you will find the official request along with maps and supporting documentation. If this needs to be requested
in another fashion, please advise.

Sincerely

From: vchcopier@ci.thibodaux.la.us <vchcopier@ci.thibodaux.la.us>
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Janice Landrv <jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us>

Subject: Attached Image

A

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient and may contain
information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient; please be aware that any dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or
distribution of this communication, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender by replying to the message and deleting all copies. including attachments, from your system.

City of Thibodaux
310 West 2nd Street
Thibodaux, LA 70302

A1

T —

www.ci.thibodaux.la.us
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United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Louisiana Ecological Services Field Office
200 Dulles Drive
Lafayette, LA 70506
Phone: (337) 291-3100 Fax: (337) 291-3139

In Reply Refer To: February 08, 2022

Project Code: 2022-0004701
Project Name: LCDBG CV HVAC Senior Citizens Building

Subject: List of threatened and endangered species that may occur in your proposed project
location or may be affected by your proposed project

To Whom It May Concern:
Attachment(s): DA

» Official Species List



02/08/2022

Official Species List

This list is provided pursuant to Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act, and fulfills the
requirement for Federal agencies to "request of the Secretary of the Interior information whether
any species which is listed or proposed to be listed may be present in the area of a proposed

action".

This species list is provided by:

Louisiana Ecological Services Field Office
200 Dulles Drive

Lafayette, LA 70506
(337) 291-3100



02/08/2022

Project Summary

Project Code: 2022-0004701

Event Code;: None

Project Name: LCDBG CV HVAC Senior Citizens Building

Project Type: Government / Municipal (Non-Military) Construction

Project Description: Public facility improvements will be made to the existing building located
at 1229 Canal Blvd, Thibodaux, LA 70301, including but not limited to:
Upgrades and renovations to the HVAC system in order to improve air
quality and minimize the spread of airborne infectious disease. This grant
is a response effort to prevent, prepare for and respond to the COVID 19
pandemic in building that have a clientele benefit (Elderly)
Project Location:
Approximate location of the project can be viewed in Google Maps: https://
www.google.com/maps/(@29.78807725,-90.82210331883832.,14z

< MR Rmenaleds:
:F},'\‘7‘

Counties: Lafourche County, Louisiana



02/08/2022

Endangered Species Act Species
There is a total of 1 threatened, endangered, or candidate species on this species list.

Species on this list should be considered in an effects analysis for your project and could include
species that exist in another geographic area. For example, certain fish may appear on the species
list because a project could affect downstream species.

IPaC does not display listed species or critical habitats under the sole jurisdiction of NOAA
Fisheriesl, as USFWS does not have the authority to speak on behalf of NOAA and the

Department of Commerce.

See the "Critical habitats" section below for those critical habitats that lie wholly or partially
within your project area under this office's jurisdiction. Please contact the designated FWS office
if you have questions.

1. NOAA Fisheries, also known as the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), is an
office of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration within the Department of

Commerce.

Insects
NAME

Monarch Butterfly Danaus plexippus
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9743

STATUS
Candidate

Critical habitats
THERE ARE NO CRITICAL HABITATS WITHIN YOUR PROJECT AREA UNDER THIS OFFICE'S

JURISDICTION.



02/08/2022

IPaC User Contact Information
Name: Janice Landry

Address: PO Box 5418

City: Thibodaux

State: LA

Zip: 70302

Email  jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us

Phone: 9854467217



Janice Landry

“From: Firmin, Brigette <brigette_firmin@fws.gov>
‘ant: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:52 PM
ro: Janice Landry
Cc: Doolittle, Cedric; Constant, Glenn; Kimmel, Kayla; Allen, Yvonne C; Kanicki, Michelle R;
Hodges, Joe A; Trahan, Amy
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Environmental Review

Thank you, Glenn, for forwarding. I am replying to all so that y'all have the same access to our
current Environmental Review process in case you ever need it.

*** BREAK ***
Dear Janice,

We now have an online screening process that we use to help folks walk through the Endangered
Species Act Section 7 Consultation process. It is all find here: https://ipac.ecosphere.fws.gov/. Please
note the warning on the first page that the tool is having difficulty with providing a species list for our
office, but the screening process should still work. If you have any problems, please contact Joe
Hodges (joe_hodges@fws.gov, ph: 337-291-3109) of our office for further guidance with the IPaC
otuinie 1ool.

IPaC: Home

If you have a project that could potentially affect USFWS

trust resources, such as migratory birds, species

LIS T S : ; proposed or listed under the Endangered Species Act,

Integrate the enwironeviental review process In10 Your projest dasign inter-jurisdictional fishes, specific marine mammals,
T —— wetlands, and National Wildlife Refuge lands, IPaC can

help you determine what the impacts are likely to be and

provide suggestions for addressing them.

ipac.ecosphere fws.gov

With kindest regards,
Brigeite

Brigette Firmin
Deputy Supervisor
U.S. Dept. of the Interior, Mississippi Basin Region
Fish and Wildlife Service, Louisiana Ecological Services Office
200 Dulles Drive, Lafayette, LA 70506
~ffice: 337-291-3108; mobile: 337-258-4184
. i 337-291-3139; email: brigeite firmin@fws.gov
*s_ouifice Website / Follow us on Facebook
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message to the intended recipient: please be aware that any dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or
distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have reccived this communication in error, please immediately
notify the seuder by replying to the message and deleting all copies, including attachments, from your system.

< Cily of Thibedaux

7710 West 2nd Street
Jhibodaux, LA 70302

g

[x]

www.ci.thibodaux.la.us
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NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and Jrom this sender
is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA ) and may be disclosed to third parties.

) .l_{"‘{rom: Constant, Glenn <glenn_constant@fws.gov>

W

‘"‘v;())NFIDEN’l“IALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient and may contain

Y

sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:45 PM
To: Janice Landry <jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us>; Kanicki, Michelle R <michelle_kanicki@fws.gov>; Allen, Yvonne C

<yvonne_allen@fws.gov>; Doolittle, Cedric <cedric_doolittie@fws.gov>; Kimmel, Kayla <Kayla_Kimmel@fws.gov>

Cc: Firmin, Brigette <brigette_firmin@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Environmental Review

Janice, I'm copying Brigette Firman of our Lafayette Ecikigical Services Office in this reply. Her office is the
appropriate starting point for your request.

Get OQutlook for i0S

From: Janice Landry <jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:39:06 PM
To: Kanicki, Michelle R <michelle_kanicki@fws.gov>; Allen, Yvonne C <yvonne_allen@fws.gov>; Doolittle, Cedric

<cedric_doolittle@fws.gov>; Constant, Glenn <glenn_constant@fws.gov>; Kimmel, Kayla <Kayla_Kimmel@fws.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Environmental Review

IE L’ Jry *m ¥, P 1 - - "o I TN ” -~ . . g » - - ' [
* SIS et Lus boen redeived iy Lhrcatsivi-el DG - Use caution before clicking ¢n links, opening

iz attachments, or responding.

\

.ood Afternoon!

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
species. | just wanted to have an extra consensus as this is my first state-level grant.

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

To: Janice Landry <jtregre @ci.thibodaux.la.us>

Subject: Attached Image

information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an employce or agent responsible for delivering this

2
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Janice Landry

~From: Janice Landry
;ﬁent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:39 PM
To: ‘michelle_kanicki@fws.gov'; ‘yvonne_allen@fws.gov"; ‘cedric_doolittle@fws.gov';
‘'glenn_constant@fws.gov'; 'kayla_kimmel@fws.gov*
Subject: Environmental Review
Attachments: 2156_001.pdf

Good Afternoon!

First, let me apologize in advance for sending to the whole office. I wasn’t sure who handled such request. Feel free to
delegate to the correct coworker.

Our agency has partnered with LCDBG and is a recipient of a CV grant to replace HVAC systems in a Senior Center. The
checklist | must complete for compliance requires contact with your organization to ensure we are not endangering any
species. |just wanted to have an extra consensus as this is my first state-level grant.

Attached you will find the official request along with maps and supporting documentation. If this needs to be requested

in another fashion, please advise.
' L Bpus wwaniy Bas Yyopn rongivaes feym il

Sincerely

\

“om: vchcopier@ci.thibodaux.la.us <vchcopier@ci.thibodaux.la.us>

~ sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Janice Landry <jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us>
Subject: Attached Image



OFFICE OF HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
112 ST. MARY STREET - P. 0. BOX 5418 - THIBODAUX, LA 70302
TELEPHONE/TDD (985) 446-7217 - FAX (985) 446-7226

February 7, 2022

USFWS
Highland Rd and S Stadium Dr
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

RE: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
CITY OF THIBODAUX — LCDBG-CV HVAC

Dear Sir/Madam:

As part of the environmental review process, the City of Thibodaux will require a written
determination from your office regarding any impaci the project listed below may have on

Endangered Species

PUBLIC FACILITIES & IMPROVEMENT :
Ethel Knoblock Senior Citizens Building: HVAC IMPROVEMNTS:

Public facility improvements will be made to the existing building located at 1229
Canal Blvd, Thibodaux, LA 70301, including but not limited to: Upgrades and
renovations to the HVAC system in order to improve air quality and minimize the
spread of airborne infectious disease. This grant is a response effort to prevent,
prepare for and respond to the COVID 19 pandemic in building that have a

clientele benefit (Elderly)

Please review the information provided and submit a reply as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Janice Landry
Director

sPRSRY
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